LEPC Meeting, 04-25-2022

- -In-Attendance: Nathan Gentry, Tony Perez, Becky Snook, David Dohe, Mike Cooper, Sam Miller, Eric Hamel, Stephanie Simmons, Cortney Murrow, and Sharon Sahfeld.
- -Approval of January 31st, 2022 meeting minutes: Becky Snook motions, Nathan Gentry seconds, motion passed.
- -ESF 6 Care & Shelter Emergency Support Function (ESF): ESF 6 reviewed. Discussed current identified members and their roles. Becky Snook motions for Stephanie Simmons to become the County PIO, Tony Perez seconds, motion passed.
- -Sam Miller: Discusses NCK Tech Disaster Day plan and details.
- -Mitchell County Mass Fatality Plan: Plan reviewed and discussed. Potential shelters discussed. Also discussed MOUs already in-place for Mass Dispensing Sites in Mitchell County. Encouraged everyone to review the Mass Fatality Plan in more detail and provide any thoughts or suggestions to David or Cortney.
- -Mitchell County Private Sector/Volunteer List: List reviewed and discussed. Add Solomon Valley Transportation and BOOST Ministries to the list.
- -Cortney Murrow, Mitchell County Health Department: Updated LEPC on COVID-19 and other programs at the Mitchell County Health Department.
- -Stephanie Simmons, Mitchell County Regional Medical Foundation: Updated on her transition to Regional Coordinator for NCKPHI. Also provided an update from the Mitchell County Regional Medical Foundation.
- -Sharon Sahfeld, Beloit Call: Encouraged everyone to continue to send items for the Beloit Call.
- -Eric Hamel, Mitchell County EMS: General update from the Ambulance Department, stated being busier than usual.
- -Sam Miller, NCK Technical College: Provided update on NCK Technical College Nursing Program. Discussed new ADN program beginning in the fall.
- -Mike Cooper, Mitchell County Commissioners: Discussed a need for more nurses and critical staffing. Also discussed Phil Murrow as the new Sanitation Officer for the 7 counties, including Mitchell County.
- -Becky Snook, Mitchell County Dispatch: Provided updates on Dispatch. Currently fully staffed. Recently participated in National Dispatch Week. Also working on educating the public on potential impending whether.
- -Tony Perez, Mitchell County Sheriff's Office: Administered a law enforcement updated. Sheriffs' office is fully staffed. Jail is full, including inmates from Mitchell and surrounding counties. Anticipating taking more calls at the lake / park area due to the previous director at the park resigning. Will also patrol during upcoming town / fair celebrations.
- -Nathan Gentry, Mitchell County Dispatch: Provided a Hand Radio update. Gave details on an upcoming event.

- -David Dohe, Mitchell County Emergency Management: Discussed recent Fire Chiefs meeting. Recent fire outbreaks were a significant topic of the meeting. Provided information on recent storm spotters meeting. Also emphasized he is here for the needs of the LEPC group.
- -Next scheduled meeting: July 25th, 2022 at noon at a location TBD.
- -Becky Snook motioned to adjourn the meeting, Mike Cooper seconded, motion passed.